CITY OF STAYTON

MEMORANDUM

TO: Stayton City Council

FROM: Jennifer Siciliano, Community and Economic Development
Director

DATE: December 12, 2024
SUBJECT: Report on Activities for November 2024

Attended in-person SEDOR hosted networking for Locally Grown Supply Change in Salem.

Attended a Stayton Sublimity Chamber of Commerce Meeting at Beyrouty Employee Benefits
and SCTC.

Attend virtual meetings with FEMA regarding PICM Workshop for Model Ordinance and Permit-
by-Permit options.

Virtually attended Portland State University Population Research Center for announcement and
explanation for updated projections for Stayton and Marion County.

Virtually attended Planners Network Biannual meeting.
Held a pre-application meeting for 333 N 1t Avenue for a Conditional Use of a used car lot.

Held a pre-application for 757 Locust Street Site Plan Review adding a girl’s bathroom to the
softball field at the high school.

Review proposals for RFP to write the Stayton Safety Action Plan and recommended Kittelson
Associates.

Issued a Conditional Approval for Site Plan Review of 930 W Washington Street (Old NORPAC
property).

Attended APA Webinar — Maintaining Public Green Stormwater Infrastructure.
Attended November 2024 Public Arts Commission Meeting.

Attended November 2024 Planning Commission Meeting.



